

ALLERGY & ASTHMA ASSOCIATES OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

"NOTICE TO CONSUMERS: MEDICAL DOCTORS (M.D.) ARE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE MEDICAL BOARDS OF CALIFORNIA. (800) 633-2322, www.mbc.ca.gov"

Warner W. Carr, MD, CA Med License #A98901
Board Certified in Internal Medicine and Allergy & Immunology

Mark S. Sugar, MD, CA Med License #C32628
Board Certified in Pediatrics and Allergy & Immunology

Vinay Mehta, MD, CA Med License #181294
Board Certified in Physician & Surgeon and Allergy & Immunology

"NOTICE TO CONSUMERS: OSTEOPATHIC PHYSICIANS AND SURGEONS (D.O.) ARE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE OSTEOPATHIC MEDICAL BOARD OF CALIFORNIA. (916) 928-8390, www.ombc.ca.gov"

Christine Y. Lee-Kim, DO, CA Med License# 20A11915
Board Certified in Internal Medicine and Allergy & Immunology
Osteopathic Medical Board of California

"NOTICE TO CONSUMERS: NURSE PRACTITIONERS (FNP-C) ARE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE BOARD OF REGISTERED NURSE. (916) 322-3350, www.rn.ca.gov"

Cheryl Carr, FNP-C, CA License #3392 & License #718185

Austin Moore McPhee, FNP-C, CA License #95018709

"NOTICE TO CONSUMERS: PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS (PA) ARE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE PHYSICIANS ASSISTANTS COMMITTEE. (916) 561-8780, www.pac.ca.gov"

Benjamin M. Willett, PA-C, CA Lic#56490

Printed Patient Name

Patient Signature

Date